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September 6, 2013

September 6, 2013
Jordan Bateman
6951 208A Street

Langley BC V2Y 0G1






 



Dear Mr. Bateman:

Re:
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act


Request for Information


Our Reference #: F223898
This is in response to your request, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, (the Act), for data regarding number of employees at ICBC and related sick days taken for the years 2010, 2011, 2012.

The information is contained in the table below:
	 
	2012
	2011
	2010

	Average Headcount
	5197
	5347
	5275

	Total Sick Days
	34003.0
	33593.0
	34262.8

	Average Sick Days per Employee
	6.5
	6.3
	6.5


Please note the following:

· “Average Headcount” is defined as the average number of employees actively employed during the calendar year who can log sick time;

· These statistics do not include time-off due to long term disability, family leave, WCB leave, medical and dental appointments, bereavement leave, or unpaid sick time.

Under Section 52 of the Act, you may ask the Information and Privacy Commissioner to review any aspect of this response. Request for a review must be made within 30 days of receipt of this letter by writing to:


Information and Privacy Commissioner


PO Box 9038 
Stn Prov Govt


Victoria, BC V8V 9A4

If you do request a review, please provide the Commissioner with a copy of this letter as well as a copy of the original request for information that was sent to ICBC.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any questions.
Yours truly,

E. Michael Fears

Privacy & FOI Department

217 - 151 West Esplanade | North Vancouver | British Columbia | V7M 3H9 | 604-982-7344
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